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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

-----Original Message-----

Huma Abedin 
3/20/2009 12:37:15 PM +00:00 
'humamabedi~ I 

Fw: Talking Points for Call with Sen Feinstein and Greg Craig 
HRC talking points on Goodwin -Craig.doc; HRC talking points on 
Goodwin -Feinstein.doc 

From: H <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Fri Mar 20 08:29:30 2009 
Subject: Fw: Talking Points for Call with Sen Feinstein and Greg Craig 

Pis print. 

From: Cheryl Mills 
Date: Fri, 20 Mar 200906:01:36 -0400 
To: <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: Talking Points for Call with Sen Feinstein and Greg Craig 

NEAR 
DUPLICATE 

RELEASE IN PART 86 

Attached are two sets of talking points I will have Claire print for you today for two calion behalf of Goodwin's candidacy for the Ninth Circuit. 

The first set is for Sen Feinstein, which stresses Goodwin'S moderate judgment - she apparently needs reassurance that Goodwin is not too liberal. 

The other set is for Greg Craig, which stresses Goodwin'S progressive credentials as he likely will find that more appealing. 
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